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July 9, 2024 
 
  
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO: Honorable Council Member Randy White, President 
 Honorable Council Member Kevin Carrico, Chair, Land Use & Zoning Committee 
 Honorable Council Member Jimmy Peluso, District 7 
 Brett James, Director, Planning & Development  
 
FROM: Merriane G. Lahmeur, Chief of Legislative Services  
 
RE: Notice of Appeal of Denied COA 24-30140 
  
 
As required by Section 307.204, Ordinance Code, please consider this as notification of the filing 
of an Appeal by Jeff Thompson, JTCO Investments, LLC, concerning the Denied Certificate of 
Appropriateness 24-30140 as follows: 
  
Application seeking approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness Application for the replacement 
of twenty (20) windows on a single-family contributing structure within the Riverside Avondale 
Historic District for property located at 1920 Montgomery Place, R.E.# 092912-0000. 
 
By a copy hereof, I am requesting the Office of General Counsel to prepare legislation concerning 
the Appeal for introduction to the Council. 
 
 
 
cc: Margaret M. Sidman, Director/Council Secretary 
 Office of General Counsel (w/copy of documents) 
 Planning & Development Department 
 Building Inspection Division 
 Office of the General Counsel  
 File Copy 
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